


From: webmaster@hawaii.gov
To: HI Office of Environmental Quality Control
Subject: New online submission for The Environmental Notice
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:18:40 AM

Action Name

  Watershed Implementation Project to Restore Mailiili Reservoir

Type of Document/Determination

  Exemption notice

HRS §343-5(a) Trigger(s)

  (1) Propose the use of state or county lands or the use of state or county funds

Judicial district

  Waiʻanae, Oʻahu

Tax Map Key(s) (TMK(s))

  (1) 8-6-003:003 (por)

Action type

  Applicant

Other required permits and approvals

  US ACOE Section 404, C&C Honolulu Grubbing & Grading

Discretionary consent required

  none

Approving agency

  DHHL

Agency contact name

  Malia Cox

Agency contact email (for info about the action)

  malia.m.cox@hawaii.gov

Email address or URL for receiving comments

  malia.m.cox@hawaii.gov

Agency contact phone

  (808) 620-9500

Agency address

 
91-5420 Kapolei Parkway
Kapolei, HI 96707
United States
Map It
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Applicant

  Hui Ku Maoli Ola and Clean Water Branch

Was this submittal prepared by a consultant?

  No

Action summary

 

The proposed project is designed to restore and re-purpose a reservoir located within DHHL's Waiʻanae Moku
landholding to reduce non-point source pollution. The reservoir is located on land designated by the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service as wetlands and cannot be utilized for homesteading. The project is part of the City and County of
Honolulu's Department of Facility Maintenance (C&C-DFM) settlement agreement with the State's Department of
Health Clean Water Branch for violation of the U.S. Clean Water Act. While DHHL was not a party to the
violation, the settlement will restore native vegetation within project area, improve water quality, provide
educational opportunities, and long-term disaster resiliency. The project will effectively manage up to 10 acres of
DHHL wetlands utilizing settlement dollars paid by C&C-DFM rather than Trust resources.

Attached documents (signed agency letter & EA/EIS)

 
PO-20-047_343-Exemption-processing-Lualualei-reservoir-mitigation-and-restoration-activities-
1.PDF

Authorized individual

  Malia M. Cox

Authorization

 
The above named authorized individual hereby certifies that he/she has the authority to make this
submission.

https://health.hawaii.gov/oeqc/index.php?gf-download=2020%2F06%2FPO-20-047_343-Exemption-processing-Lualualei-reservoir-mitigation-and-restoration-activities-1.PDF&form-id=2&field-id=39&hash=9676d07c6bbaaf7c0b6e8188c989a66f30d12cc9dfb5a91407f416cbf4ac61e7
https://health.hawaii.gov/oeqc/index.php?gf-download=2020%2F06%2FPO-20-047_343-Exemption-processing-Lualualei-reservoir-mitigation-and-restoration-activities-1.PDF&form-id=2&field-id=39&hash=9676d07c6bbaaf7c0b6e8188c989a66f30d12cc9dfb5a91407f416cbf4ac61e7





























































